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Sir Arthur Currie, 
Principal,

McGill University.
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Dear Sir Arthur,

aopens, I am engaged to give aAs it

lecture on the eveni of Thursday, February 23rd

Consequentlyat Cornell University, Ithaca, N.Y.

I shall be unable to meet the Governor General when

you bring him round the Biological Building on Friday.

Dr. Norris Giblin, M.C., will however 

represent me and will, I know, give any requisite 

information just as well as I could, 

laboratory centres mainly round problems of hearing 

and of deafness, and one of our most generally interesting 

exhibits is the rattlesnakes.

The ?/ork of our

Tours respectfully,


